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10 December 2001

Dr Lynn Hawken

Director of Medical Services
Bundaberg Base Hospital
PO Box 34

BUNDABERG 4870

Dear Dr Hawken
Thank you for your letter of 4 December 2001.

I would like to accept the position of VMO which you have offered. This afterncon | discussed the situation
with Dr Sam Baker and he is in agreement with the following details. First of all the position is for three
sessions in urology, one session probably on a Monday afternoon would be an outpatient clinic and the
second session probably on a Thursday afternoon could be an operating session. The third session would
be a notional session for ward rounds, education etcetera. | am happy to work a one in three weekend on-
call roster but | am not available to work weeknights on call, that is Monday to Thursday. | would make
myself available for urological emergencies on a seven days per week basis when | am in Bundaberg. | can
commence the position early in January, that is from 7 January 2002. | will discuss the urological
instrumentation with the nursing staff in theatre and will prepare a list of instruments if there are any which

require purchasing.

Thank you for your help in these matters.

ith kind regards
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Dr Pitre Anderson
Consuitant General Surgeon
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